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Kuesel, Jeffery

To: Mcginnis, Cindy
Subject: RE: Senate companion bill draft
Cindy,

We'll take care of your request.

Jetfery T. Kuesel

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778

Jeffery.Kuesel@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Mcginnis, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 8:49 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Senate companion bill draft

Jeff-

Senator Harris would like a Senate companion drafted to LRB 2368, the Home GR/OWN bill you drafted for Rep.
Goyke. You can have the jacket sent right over.

Thanks

Cindy McGinnis

Chief of Staff

Senator Nikiya Harris

6" Senate District
P.O.Box 7982

Madison, WI 53707
(608) 266-2500

Toll Free: 1-877-474-2000
Fax: (608) 266-7381
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2013 BILL

AN AcCT/to repeal 16.40 (24) and 20.505 (1) (fz); and fo create 16.40 (24) and

20.505 (1) (fz) of the statutes; relating to: a grant to the city of Milwaukee to

support the HOME GR/OWN program and making an appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill makes a grant from general purpose revenues to the city of Milwaukee
in the amount of $2,000,000 for the purpose of supporting the city’s HOME GR/OWN
program to transform foreclosed properties into community assets that improve
health and spark economic opportunity.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 16.40 (24) of the statutes is created to read:
16.40 (24) GRANT TO CITY OF MIIWAUKEE FOR HOME GR/OWN PROGRAM. From
the appropriation under s. 20.505 (1) (fz), provide a grant in the amount of $2,000,000

for the purpose of supporting the city of Milwaukee’s HOME GR/OWN program to
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BILL SECTION 1
transform foreclosed properties into community assets that improve health and
spark economic opportunity.

SECTION 2. 16.40 (24) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act .... (this
act), is repealed.

SECTION 3. 20.005 (3) (schedule) of the statutes: at the appropriate place, insert
the following amounts for the purposes indicated:

2013-14 2014-15
20.505 Administration, Department of
(1)  SUPERVISION AND MANAGEMENT

(f2)  Grant to city of Milwaukee GPR A 2,000,000 -0-

SECTION 4. 20.505 (1) (fz) of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (1) (fz) Grant to city of Milwaukee for HOME GR/OWN program. The
amounts in the schedule for the purpose of providing a grant to the city of Milwaukee
under s. 16.40 (24) to carry out the HOME GR/OWN program.

SECTION 5. 20.505 (1) (fz) of the statutes, as created by 2013 Wisconsin Act ....
(this act), is repealed.

SECTION 6. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:

(1) The repeal of sections 16.40 (24) and 20.505 (1) (fz) of the statutes takes
effect on July 1, 2015.

(END)



Rose, Stefanie

From: Mcginnis, Cindy

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 1:26 PM

To: : LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3914/1 Topic: Grant to city of Milwaukee for HOME GR/OWN
program

Please Jacket LRB -3914/1 for the SENATE.



